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President Report 

As the sun sets on another season at Tugun Surf 
Lifesaving Club, it is time to look back on the year 
that was. A year for me personally that has had 
some challenges, but have managed to work 
through and hopefully develop the 
best results for the Club. As you are all aware we 
the committee have been slowly working 
through many compliance issues with our 
building. It has been a slow process and although 
it may appear a lot has not been happening, it 
does not happen overnight and we are getting 
there slowly. There are some exciting things 
happening in the near future with the renovation 
of both male and female change rooms, and we 
have just received approval to put new roller 
doors in the southern end of the Club, which will 
hopefully help reconfigure the boatshed to assist 
with the growing number of craft needing a 
home. 

The patrolling season this year saw more patrols 
undertaken by members, due to the loss of a 
couple of teams, but the consistency of people 
fulfilling their obligations and doing their 
rostered patrols was great to see. This was 
largely due to the Patrol Captains and the 
Director of Lifesaving making this happen. 

Under the guidance of our Head Coach & the 
coaching team our competition side has really 
excelled this year both on the beach and in the 
water. We have seen excellent growth through 
the junior ranks with outstanding results, with 
two of our young competitors Grace & Milla 
coming away with gold medals at the national 
titles and our teams medaling both in the water 
and on the beach which was really great to see. 

The state titles was another great success, with 
Tugun appearing in the medals again 
across different categories from the water to the 
sand and in the boats as well. The continued 
growth through the junior ranks has now started 
to filter into the seniors, which provides a strong 
future for Tugun on the competitive scene. 

The nippers have exceeded expectations yet 
again both in growth in numbers and in the 
competitive arena. Our Nippers are the future of 
Tugun Surf Lifesaving Club. 

To the trainers who have helped put people 
through their bronze, SRC and proficiencies I 
thank you.  

Financially the Club has grown with great support 
from our Supporters Club, who have been 
committed to helping the Club wherever they 
could. There has been a great working 
relationship between the two Boards, which in 
turn creates a positive vibe throughout the Club, 
which has not been there before. To the 
Supporters Management Committee we thank 
you. 

To my current Board members I would like to 
thank you for your guidance and the support you 
have given me throughout this season. To 
Sharon, our administrator, thank you for going 
over and above in your job to help Tugun become 
a better club. 

To every individual member that has helped in 
any way this year you are what makes Tugun 
what it is and has become today! 

Brett Beutel 
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Secretary Report 

Once again, we have had a productive year. The 
Club has spent considerable time and money in 
getting the building up to date after many years 
of neglect, and meeting the challenges of 
changed local and state government regulations 
and requirements. Unfortunately, we still have 
major expenses ahead of us, as we bring the 
building up to standards. It is good to see the 
Surplus Fund Agreement with our Supporters 
Club finally making an impact on the Club 
finances, so we can meet these costs. 

Congratulations to our coaches and athletes for 
their excellent results at all carnivals this season, 
also to our Masters Boat Crew for your 
sterling efforts during the season.  We take this 
opportunity to sincerely thank Karla 
James for her commitment to the Club 
and we will be sorry if she steps down as the 
Director of Surf Sports next season. 

It is truly pleasing to see both the Surf Club 
and Supporters Club Committees working 
together this season. The intercommunication 
between the management committees 
has been impressive. I’ve had a great 
rapport with my counterpart from the 
Supporters Club! 

A huge thanks to our patrolling members, who 
seem to face even greater hurdles each year to 
get onto the beach protect our community, as 
the powers to be seem to thrive on making it 
more and more complicated for us volunteers. 

Finally, I must congratulate Brett Beutel on his 
performance as the Club president, he has a 
mammoth task and is to be commended on the 
job he is doing. Also, Sharon must get a wrap as 
the best Club Administrator ever, her work 
ethos is above and beyond. 

Thank you for your support over the season. 

Greg Hamilton 
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Treasurer Report 

The Tugun SLSC Inc has once again performed 
well for the 2022-23 season. An operating 
surplus of $121,187 for the year represents an 
increase of $43,893 (56.8%) on the $77,294 
surplus reported for the 2021-22 season. This is 
an extremely pleasing result and thanks must go 
to all those that have contributed actively to Club 
fundraising throughout the year. 

Cash reserves have also increased during the 
year. Current cash reserves of $427,637 
represent an increase of $158,900 (59.1%) on 
those reported at year-end 2022. Particular 
thanks for this must go to the Tugun SLS 
Supporters Club for their continued financial 
support of the Surf Club’s operations. 

It is expected that a significant portion of the 
current cash reserves shall be utilised to continue 
the extensive building compliance works 
presently being undertaken by the Club. As we 
are all aware, this project is comprehensive and 
shall require significant resources to complete. 
The end goal of the compliance works is 
obviously to see the installation of disabled 
access lifts to the Club building. Many thanks 
must go to Club President Brett Beutel for 
leading this extremely complex and time-
consuming project. 

It was very satisfying to see so many favourable 
results in the surf sports arena throughout the 
season. The dedication and planning provided by 
the surf sports team over the last 4 years is truly 
beginning to pay dividends. I expect our 
continued investment in the surf sports area 
shall see the Club well placed to perform well as 
we head to our 100th year in 2025.  

The included Financial Report for 2022-23 
contains comprehensive detail of all club 
financial activities throughout the year. 

Special thanks in achieving this result must go to 
the following contributors: 

• The Tugun Surf Life Saving Supporters
Association Inc – for providing donations via

the surplus funds agreement and continual 
support throughout the year. 

• The Tugun Nippers – thank you to the JAC,
parents and nippers that contribute so
selflessly to the success of the Nipper area.

• Our corporate sponsors – these members of
the community continue to support us and
ensure our growth.

• SLSQ, SLSA, The Federal Government, The
Queensland Government and The Gold Coast
City Council for providing grants and support
donations to assist our club continue Surf Life
Saving operations.

• All the Raffle helpers – a sincere thank you to
all members who assisted with the raffles and
members draw each Thursday and Friday
evening throughout the year. I would
seriously be overwhelmed without your
support. $42,168 was raised in raffle revenue
during the year.

• David Mitchell and the members of the Boat
Panel that once again facilitated a successful
Tugun Open Golf Day.

Finally, thank you to the following people for 
their support throughout the 2022-23 season: 

• Sharon Phillips for everything you do for us at
Tugun. You truly are invaluable to the club.

• Ian Barfoot (Club Auditor) for his continued
support and professionalism.

• Craig Williams for your ongoing efforts to
assist Tugun develop & improve.

• All management, staff & chefs of the Tugun
Supporters club, for providing patrol meals
and supporting our weekly raffle fundraising
efforts.

• The Board of the Tugun Surf Life Saving
Supporters Association Inc for your ongoing
support.

• All members of the Tugun SLSC executive
committee for making the year such a
success.

Thank you all. 
Jason Smith
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Director of Lifesaving Report 

As we lay down the flags for the 2022-23 season, 
we celebrate yet another successful year of 
lifesaving at Tugun: with minimal rescues, 
maximum efficiency and most importantly no 
drownings. This success is a result of our 
dedicated patrolling members, who continue to 
keep our beach safe. On behalf of the Board of 
Directors, the public, and myself I would like to 
extend my many thanks to every patrolling 
member for their stupendous efforts. 

These efforts reflect the outstanding leadership 
we have on the beach. Which brings me to the 
Patrol Captains. The Patrol Captains constantly 
lead by example, inspiring confidence in others 
and providing guidance for the younger 
generation. I would like to extend my thanks to 
these valued leaders of Tugun Beach. 

While we’re on the topic of leadership, I’d like to 
recognise and thank the Board of Directors and 
our amazing administrator Sharon Phillips. It is 
always an honour to be a part of a committee 
that is so actively involved with its Club and 
members on and off the beach. The work that 
goes on behind the scenes often goes unnoticed, 
but it has a rippling effect on the rest of the Club. 
I would also like to thank the Supporters Club for 
their relentless support throughout the season. 

One of my greatest motivations for continuing in 
the role as Club Captain over the last four years 
has been the development of our youth.  It is 
refreshing to see that the tide continues to rise 
in the Fountain of Youth at Tugun. With many of 
the older youth members about to transition 
into the Senior Club, and even more settling in 
on Patrol, we have seen another influx of our 
juniors complete their Bronze and SRC courses.  

The growth and development of youth would 
not be possible without our outstanding Nipper 
community, who essentially build the 
foundation of lifesaving at Tugun. I would like to 
thank everyone involved in helping create that 
stepping block for the younger generation and 
future of Tugun SLSC.  

When taking that next step into senior 
lifesaving, you must undergo the appropriate 
training. Our qualified trainers dedicate even 
more time to run proficiencies and courses 
throughout the season, ensuring our patrolling 
members are rescue ready. Thus, I would like to 
thank our Chief Training Officer Ian Phillips and 
training enthusiast Roger Dibden, as well as our 
newly appointed First Aid Officer Leon Dunstan 
and Lyn Sarquis, for their service this year.    

There are several members, who have 
demonstrated excellent service this season. I 
would like to give a special mention to the 
following: 
• a massive thanks to our new IRB Officer

Hugo-Roderick Tolvay, completing 188
patrolling hours and the only person rostered
onto two patrol teams; and

• a big thanks to Leon Dunstan, Raoul Somers
and Adam Bruhn, completing over 100 hours
each and offering assistance at any
opportunity they could get.

With the youthful tide creating a surging culture 
upon the Tugun shores, I hope everyone is as 
pumped as I am for the future of Lifesaving at 
Tugun. I look forward to seeing you all on the 
beach next season. 

Tom Schneider
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TEAM 
PATROL 
CAPTAINS 

VICE CAPTAINS 

1 Peter Tighe / Ian 
Phillips 

Garna Dowling 

2 
Leon Dunstan Damien Daly 

3 Raoul Somers Hugo-Roderick 
Tolvay 

4 Murray Seaton Alex Hughes 

5 Adam Bruhn Vacant 

6 Tom Schneider Olivia Vickery 

7 
Shane Fitzgerald Vacant 

8 Anthony 
Frampton 

Jarrad Fels 

9 Jason Smith Vacant 

10 
Owen Viles Leonard Randall 

11 Reid Sellars Sean Phillips 

12 Hugo-Roderick 
Tovay 

Elton Hair 
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Education Report 

The 2022/23 season was another busy year in 
terms of delivering essential training to our 
Tugun members. Over this season the training 
group of Roger Dibden and myself, with 
exceptional administrative assistance from 
Sharon Phillips, delivered 5 Skills Maintenance 
courses, 3 Surf Rescue Certificate courses and 2 
Bronze courses, all with a 100 percent success 
rate. It was also great to see our nipper parents 
take the opportunity to gain an SRC award as 
part of the Nipper water safety program and for 
some to take the step to becoming patrolling 
members.  
 

Overall, the number of Tugun members 
completing each award were: 
 
 

Skills Maintenance: 192 
Surf Rescue Certificate: 24 
Bronze Medallion: 15 
IRB Crew:   3 
ART:   4 
 

 
This season Sharon was again instrumental in 
ensuring the essential administrative aspects of 
running each course are met and her future 
inputs will be sorely missed in the coming 
season. Unknown to many, Sharon also spends 
considerable time preparing submissions to 
various granting bodies for funding support for 
essential Club equipment. Through Sharon’s 

efforts, the Club received funding for three new 
rescue boards dedicated to training and have 
recently received funding to purchase new 
resuscitation manikins.  
 

With much of the training undertaken by our 
small team, Tugun members are often willing to 
provide much valued assistance when they have 
time available or want to re-visit some of their 
patrolling skills. Special thanks goes to Leon 
Dunstan, Melinda-Jane Tolvay, Adam Bruhn and 
Dan Ware for assistance with the SRC and 
Bronze courses, particularly in recruiting Nipper 
parents for the SRC. 
 

While the team is looking forward to 
commencing a new round of SRC and Bronze 
courses in the coming season, I would 
encourage any of our members with an interest 
in becoming a trainer to get in contact. You will 
be a much-needed asset to our small, aging but 
dedicated team. 
 
Ian Phillips 
Chief Training Officer 
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2022-23 Education Awards

Bronze Medallion 
Allie Hughes 
Amy Cronk 

Caillie Eriksen 
Cooper Ree 
Dan Enokido 

Daniel Moloney 
Georgia Daly 
Lucas Munoz 
Luke Moltoni 

Nakeisha Raftery 
Oliver Dillon 
Tom Damon 
Will Norling 

Surf Rescue Certificate 
Aleah Turnbull 

Alison Ilic 
Cooper Robertson 

Cruz Colless 
Daniel Cook 

Fletcher Bruhn 
Grace Hughes 

Hunter Anderson 
Isabella McGarity 

Jessie West 
Leo Deegan 

Mackenna Jacobsen 
Max Croft 

Michael Murphy 
Mitchell Mcmillan 
Montana Corrie 

Oliver Muggeridge 
Reef Armstrong 

Scarlett Merrotsy 
Sean Cameron 

Shane Armstrong 

Taiga Ware 
Tara Lyngcoln 

Tilly Stewart-Edwards 

ART 
Amy Cronk 

Hugo-Roderick Tolvay 
Martin Rodwell 

Paula Little 

First Aid 
Allie Hughes 
Amy Cronk 

Damien Anderson 
Georgia Daly 
Greg Ryan 

Leon Dunstan 
Martin Rodwell 
Matilda Yates 

Mia-Charlotte Shepherd 
Oliver Dillon 
Paula Little 

Tom Damon 
Yasushi Toda 

IRB Crew 
Amy Cronk 
Troy Harris 
Will Norling 

Silver Medallion Patrol 
Captain 

Jack Daly 

SS – Core official 
Jane Dunstan 

Rochelle Cassells 

SS – S1 Boat sweep 
Jason Smith 

Ross McPhillips 

Radio certificate 
Caillie Eriksen 

Isabella McGarity 
Leo Deegan 

Resuscitation 
Allie Hughes 
Amy Cronk 

Damien Anderson 
Georgia Daly 
Greg Ryan 

Leon Dunstan 
Martin Rodwell 
Matilda Yates 

Mia-Charlotte Shepherd 
Oliver Dillon 
Paula Little 

Tom Damon 
Yasushi Toda
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Director of Surf Sports Report 

2022–23 has unquestionably been the most 
successful season in the previous ten years! 
Thank you for an incredible season, members, 
competitors, parents, water safety, first aiders, 
officials, and volunteers. Being a volunteer 
organisation, we rely largely on your assistance 
and selfless dedication to growing our club and 
supporting its members. 
 

It was lovely to get back to some semblance of 
normality in the 2022–23 season and focus on 
consistent training and carnivals. Once again, 
the season kicked off to a busy start with the 
hosting of the Oceans 38 and the Kellogg's Nutri-
Grain trials, which once again demonstrated 
what an incredible support crew we have in 
place. Then, Inter-Branch, Branch, and the State 
Titles at Mooloolaba Beach followed.  
 

 

Throughout the season, there were several 
incredible results, not only that produced 
medals, but rather personal goals and 
accomplishments over the previous season.  
Ziah Peisker winning the U17 ski and backing up 
and joining Ryan Muggeridge and Jake French to 
win the men's U17 ski relay was an amazing 
effort, and bronze in the women's U17 beach 
relay were standout performances from the 
State Titles. The Aussies at Scarborough Beach in 
Western Australia produced thrilling results, 
with Milla Seaton winning the U13 female board 
race and Grace Hughes taking first place in the 
U14 Ironwoman and 3rd in the U14 Female Board 
Race, following in her sisters – Allie shoes to 
repeat such a win. Team outcomes are a 
reflection of the club, and the men's U17 board 
and ski relays showed a lot of heart to win a 
bronze and silver respectively in both events 
after nail-biting finishes. 
 

 

 
 

Alongside Head Coach Kelly Margetts, ex -
Olympian and ski coach Jordan Wood joined the 
coaching staff. I remember Jordan joining his 
parents at carnivals many years ago as a baby 
and we are so very grateful to have his 
experience at the club and now sharing it with 
his own growing family. Again, we kicked off 
training in June 2022 building board and ski skills 
with the U14 and U15 members, while the 
senior crew began banking their preseason 
kilometres. Pre-season workouts are crucial 
because they provide the groundwork for a 
successful season by promoting endurance, skill 
development, and the prevention of injuries. I 
want to thank coach Kelly once more for another 
fantastic season and for taking the initiative to 
start a month earlier than usual. I believe it paid 
off once the competition program got going. 
Kelly’s passion for those he coaches is evident 
and he demonstrates that being a coach also 
involves being a mentor which he blends 
beautifully. 
 

It can’t go without mentioning our club admin 
Sharon Phillips who tirelessly goes over and 
above what her role is and sees all competitors, 
with the help of Jane Dillion, entered, organised 
and up to date. Our team manager, Karl 
Muggeridge also deserves and massive thank 
you for taking on the role to not only to support 
the athletes but keep them motivated, on the 
line on time and believing anything is possible. 
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Callum Taylor got right into the swing of things 
with his new position of Head Beach Coach while 
also assisting with off-season strength and gym 
work, which undoubtedly played a huge part as 
the season progressed to the crucial point 
where the results counted. The track and beach 
sessions were well-attended, and both the 
seniors' and the juniors' performances in the 
beach competitions broke long-standing 
records. Lily Alford was chosen to represent QLD 
at the interstate titles in the beach events being 
the sole representee of the club.  Lily alongside 
Amy Cronk and Lily McClure were forces to be 
reckoned with over the season in both the U17 
female flags and beach sprints all claiming 
valuable points for the club’s overall point score. 
Watching talent meet skill and intensive training 
in this environment is exciting! 
 

 
 
Bendigo Bank recently awarded us a grant of 
$5000, which we will utilise to buy some new 
racing mals.  These will be invaluable and help 
our competitors throughout the season with 
hiring arrangements as the number of junior and 
senior athletes grows. Sponsorship is an 
important key area the Club is hoping to expand 

as our numbers of competitors also increase – 
Thankyou to Megan Calliste, Jane Dillion and 
Kristy Randall for your assistance with fund 
raising opportunities. 
 

Our Boat Section has been on the rebuild this 
season and many thanks to David Mitchell for 
your efforts with this and coordination of the 
Boats Section Golf Day. This major fund raising 
continues to get bigger and bigger every year. 
 

 
 

Finally, a big thank you to all of our officials, 
water safety, and IRB volunteers who give their 
time to carnivals all year long so that our 
athletes can compete. Without a doubt, this 
requires time away from their own families and 
obligations, but to be honest, the athletes could 
not compete without your support. The Tugun 
team is undeniably experiencing a comeback 
and has some ambitious intentions for the 
upcoming season.  It's an exciting time, but it 
requires the effort of the entire club, and we are 
only powerful when we work together. 
 

Enjoy the off-season; I know many of you are 
itching to start your training, and I can't wait to 
see what the 2022–23 season has in store for us. 

Karla James 
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Head Water Coach Report 

Season 22/23 started in June focusing on 
technique with another large group of youth 
entering the senior squad, which increased our 
training numbers to the largest Tugun has seen 
for many years. While this new group of U14s 
fine-tuned their skills and technique, the rest of 
the squad worked on a strength and endurance 
base, and we all set our goals high for the 
coming season. With the momentum of last 
season carrying us forward and the evolution of 
our program continued, the energy around the 
surf sports squad was high.  
 

 
Our program was bolstered by the inclusion of 
Jordon Wood as our ski coach. Jordon is an 
Olympic Kayak paddler with a wealth of 
knowledge and experience, which is invaluable 
for our young developing ski squad. With all this 
positive energy around our whole squad, it 
attracted back to training some of our past 
senior squad. Tom, Joe, and Ethan came back to 
join the experience of Sam, Rhyam, Owen, Joel, 
and Geoff, who have also helped guide and push 
all our athletes, as they trained hard to reach 
their goals. 

 
 

With Aussies in Perth this year and only taking a 
small squad, we had a strong focus on State 
Titles in Mooloolaba at the end of February. For 
us to get to that, it meant honing our skills and 
racing experience at our local Ocean 38, and 
making sure we were ready to race at the much 
more competitive Summer of Surf carnivals.  
 

Tugun was well represented at all these 
carnivals with our team mixing it at the front of 
most races. This didn’t go unnoticed with many 
comments on the beach of how impressive the 
growth and development of the whole team has 
been. The 2nd year U17s have really helped lead 
the way for the rest of the youth to look up to, 
as they pave the way forward for this next 
generation of Tugun athletes. This group was 
joined by our 1st year U17s that weren't going to 
be over shadowed, and together that whole 
group had an outstanding year, both individually 
and as a team. All the results are listed below, 
but here are some highlights: 
 

• Jake winning the board at The Shannon 
Eckstein Classic.  

• Ziah winning the ski at State.  
• Ziah, Jake, and Ryan winning the ski relay at 

State and taking a silver at Aussies.  
• Jake, Ryan, and Oli never saying die to take a 

bronze in the board relay in Perth.  
 

The ever-consistent U15 girls trained hard this 
season and are a shining light for all the young 
girls below coming through our system. A couple 
of their highlights were: 
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• Charlotte, Luna and Grace coming up from 
U14s to win the Under 15 Board Relay at 
State Titles. 

• Tiki joining Charlotte, Luna, and Grace to get 
the silver in the surf teams at State and a 
bronze at Aussies. 

• Grace taking the bronze in the board and 
beating the best of them all to win the U14 
iron in Perth.  

 

There were many more amazing achievements 
over the season at all levels, whether as small a 
personal goal or as large as standing on top of 
the dais, it has been a great season for all age 
groups. Individual results are a massive 
achievement and something that doesn’t come 
easy, but getting results as a team is something 
so special. So, everyone reading this please 
know you are part of this team; from being a 
parent, to a committee member, to being on 
patrol while we compete, to a fellow athlete 
pushing one another at training, to an age 
manager; whatever role you've played in the 
season 22/23, it is something to be proud of for 
all of Team Tugun.  
 

I know I am very proud to be part of this group 
as they develop as athletes and young adults.   
 

Kelly Margetts 
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Beach Coach Report 

I would firstly like to thank everyone at Tugun 
SLSC for welcoming me so warmly into the club. 
It was apparent right from the start of my tenure 
here that I was with like-minded people who 
were striving to create something special. 
 

My role is working with both the Senior and 
Junior club members. We started in the off 
season by introducing a strength conditioning 
program in the club gym. We ran three sessions 
a week of circuits with up to 25 participants. 
These sessions evolved into specific strength 
and power sessions as the season progressed. 
 

 
 

Sprint training sessions were held on the local 
grass oval and beach sessions at the club (if we 
had sand). These sessions were designed to 
develop speed and speed endurance. Plus 
specific event training for flags and relays. 
 

 

Training numbers were excellent with lots of 
kids and parents getting themselves involved.  
 

 
 
We had good numbers at our carnivals and really 
felt like we had a strong competitive presence 
both domestically and at State and Aussies. 
 
We had some outstanding individuals that will 
only continue to get better with another year of 
growth and training development. We also had 
some great team athletes who stepped up when 
asked and helped Tugun to achieve some really 
awesome results in relays. 
 

Aussies saw a small team take part due to 
location in Perth. The team found the super soft 
sand a real challenge. But still managed to be 
right in the thick of it. 
 

All in all it was a really satisfying foundation year 
for the beach. Aspirations and goals for the next 
season are certainly higher going forward. I have 
every confidence in our program and where it is 
heading. 
 
Thank you 
Callum Taylor
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Surf Boat Report 

The 2022-2023 Season will go down as one of 
Tugun’s wake up calls in the history of the surf 
club Boat Section. This past season saw our boat 
section reduced to only one boat crew and 
realizing our upcoming predicament we the boat 
panel started chasing rowers & sweeps. We had 
a few come to Our Come Along and try days with 
mixed results, unfortunately in the end we left it 
too late and missed the boat as they say.   
 

I am happy to say that we have already begun 
searching to rebuild our section for next season 
and at the time of writing this report we already 
have a new sweep join our Club, a reserve grade 
crew already in training and a junior Crew 
looking to start training soon . We hope to build 
on this in the near future.  
 

I wish to congratulate our one crew for flying the 
flag for Tugun, which consisted of John, Coey, 
Julius, Richard & Brett. You did a great job guys.  
Our 3rd Annual Golf Day was held at the Tweed 
Heads-Coolangatta Golf Club in February which 
is one of our major fundraisers. I would like to 
thank all members who participated and our 
sponsors for making this another successful Golf 
day.   
 

I would like to thank our Boat Panel of Brett, 
Stan, Bucko, Gavin (Snags), Sandbar (when 
around) and Jason for your continued 
fundraising efforts for when we do get back to a 
formable section, we will have the funds to be 
near fully self-funded.  
 

To Sharon and the Board, thank you for your 
help and support throughout the season.  
    
Dave Mitchell  
Boat Captain  
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Surf Sports Carnival Results 

Aussies 
Under 14 Female Iron Grace Hughes Gold  

Under 13 Female Board Milla Seaton Gold 

U17 Female Beach Relay 
Lily Alford, Elli Harriden, Lily 
McClure, Mia-Charlotte Shepherd Silver 

U17 Male Surf Ski relay 
Jake French, Ryan Muggeridge, Ziah 
Peisker Silver 

Under 14 Female Board  Grace Hughes Bronze 

U17 Male Board Relay 
Oliver Dillon, Jake French, Ryan 
Muggeridge Bronze 

U14/15 Female Surf Team  
Grace Hughes, Tiki Calliste, Luna 
Piazza, Charlotte Caughey Bronze 

Qld Senior State Championships 

U17 Male Surf Ski Relay 
Jake French, Ryan Muggeridge, Ziah 
Peisker Gold 

U17 Male Surf Ski  Ziah Peisker Gold 

U17 Male Surf Team 
Archie Mulkerrins, Kai Portas, Will 
Norling, Oliver Dillon Silver 

U19 Female Beach Relay 
Lily Alford, Elli Harriden, Lily 
McClure, Amy Cronk Silver 

U17 Female Beach Relay 
Lily Alford, Elli Harriden, Lily 
McClure, Caillie Eriksen Silver 

U17 Mixed Beach Relay 
Lily Alford, Lily McClure, Jake 
French, Ziah Peisker Silver 

U17 Male Board Rescue Oliver Dillon, Ryan Muggeridge Bronze 

U17 Female Beach Flags Lily Alford Bronze 

Qld Master Championships 

260+ Male Boat Crew 
John McCarthy, Martin Coe, Julius 
Czerny & Richard Finney / Sweep 
Brett Beutel 

Silver 

Qld Youth Championships 
U11 Male Beach Flags Cooper Taylor Gold 

U13 Female Beach Relay 
Bailey price, Sooke Paley, Mia 
Hokins, Ruby Lansley Gold 

U14 Male 2km Beach Run Hunter Anderson Gold 

U15 Female Board relay 
Luna Piazza, Charlotte Caughey, 
Grace Hughes Gold 

   
U11 Male Board Race Beau Colless Silver 

U11 Male Beach Sprint Cooper Taylor Silver 
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U11 Male 2 x 500m Beach Run 
Relay Cooper Taylor, Beau Colless Silver 

U13 Female Board Race Mila Seaton Silver 
U13 Female Surf Race Mila Seaton Silver 

U13 Female Iron Milla Seaton  Silver 
U13 Female Beach Flags Sooke Paley Silver 

U13 Female Beach Sprint Sooke Paley Silver 

U13 Female Board relay 
Milla Seaton, Mia Hokins, Sooke 
Paley Silver 

U15 Female Board Rescue Luna Piazza, Grace Hughes Silver 
U11 Male 1km Beach Run Beau Colless Bronze 

U11 Male Cameron Relay 
Beau Colles, Blake Fint, Cooper 
Taylor, Thomas Burness Bronze 

U13 Female 2 km Beach Run Pipe Anderson Bronze 
U14 Female Surf Race Grace Hughes Bronze 

U15 Female Surf Teams 
Luna Piazza, Tiki Calliste, Grace 
Hughes, Charlotte Caughey Silver 

U15 Male Beach Flags Lachlan Skuse Bronze 
Qld Endurance Championships 

1km Ocean Swim Archie Mulkerrins Gold 
U14 female 4km Board Paddle Grace Hughes Silver 

U11 Male 1km Board Paddle Beau Colless Bronze 
U12 Female km Beach Run Tess Dunstan Bronze 

U17 Male 2km Ocean Swim Will Norling Bronze 
QLD Board Riding Championships 

Open female Malibu Long Board Kelly Piazza Gold 
U15 Femaile Short Board Riding Luna Piazza Gold 
u11 Female Short Board Riding Noa Amakawa Bronze 

  
Will Norling and Oliver Dillon made final of U17 shortboard before competition 

suspended due to weather 
Kelly Piazza made final of Open female shortboard before competition suspended due 

to weather 
Point Danger Branch Senior Titles - not run due to weather 
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Director of Junior Activities Report 

This season brought in a new Juniors Activities 
Committee and I would firstly like to thank the 
efforts of Dan Ware, Dave Portas, Jane Dunstan 
and Jess Baxter, without their behind the scenes 
dedication the Tugun Nipper season would be a 
shadow of what was achieved. The introduction 
of the new Team App for all 
general correspondence and communication 
was met with some scepticism, but it ended up 
being an invaluable tool for the greater group. 
 

The support shown from our Senior Board, 
Supporters Committee and administration has 
been most welcomed and the Tugun Club 
currently has a sense of unity and togetherness 
of one club, which can only be more beneficial 
for future years. 
 

Water Safety is paramount at Nippers and it was 
fantastic to see some of our parents/guardian 
achieve their SRC. I hope that next season they 
will further upgrade their skills with a Bronze 
Medallion and become patrolling members. 
 

 
 

Our Age Managers again proved to be invaluable 
with their dedication shown at carnivals and care 
to their greater groups every Sunday. There were 
the usual suspects herding the masses but we 
also had a few first timers in under 7, 8, 9 and 
11s that volunteered their time and patience to 
assist in teaching the kids the importance of surf 
awareness and safety.  
 

A shout out to Emma Mannion, Bec Butwell, 
Tomoko Ware and Emma Whitlock that ran the 
canteen and uniform shop. These areas are a 

massive source of financial support to the nipper 
program and without these members 
volunteering their time we would not be able to 
afford such items as boards or team clothing. 
 

 
 

Our nipper captains Grace Hughes and Fletcher 
Bruhn were excellent role models for this season. 
They were encouraging the younger age groups 
at carnivals, assisting Age Managers and 
speaking at special events. The JAC wish them all 
the best as they now move from the Nippers into 
the Seniors.  
 

This past season we also saw the introduction of 
paid coaches to further enhance our athlete’s 
abilities and to create confidence in our younger 
groups. 
 

The same training platform for our water section 
was kept with our junior water coach Murray 
Seaton leading our more advanced and 
committed athletes with their paddling, surf 
swimming and transitions. Intermediate 
paddlers being guided and conditioned with 
Jayda Hughes and Georgia Seaton.  Joelle Bruhn 
and Petria Flint encouraged and taught the basics 
of paddling to our newer and younger nippers. 
This is a tried and tested format that we have had 
in place for several years now and again this 
season producing outstanding results with Milla 
Seaton becoming the U13 Australian female 
board champion.  
 

Kelly Margetts, our senior water section coach, 
took under his wing the U14s again this past 
season as they transitioned from the shorter 
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nipper boards to the racing mals. Kelly's 
dedication to technique and fitness was also 
rewarded with Grace Hughes winning at Aussies 
in the U14 female iron race. 
  

We welcomed Callum Taylor (and his family) to 
the Club as our new beach coach. Callum came 
with high expectations and he delivered. Callum 
and his family embraced the Tugun culture and 
the kids in turn embraced Callum's training 
techniques and thrived under his dedication to 
his role. 
 

 
 

Trying to piece together, all of the excellent 
efforts and achievements throughout the 
season has been a task in itself.  The Club had 
success winning at Branch again this year, edging 
out our rivals from up the road. 
 

After the disappointment of last season's Youth 
State Titles being cancelled due to the floods, 
it was a satisfying feeling to have the kids be able 
to display all their hard work and dedication at 
the State Champs this year. All that wore the 
Tugun cap did us proud and in some very calm 
conditions achieved tremendous results, with 
our club finishing 6th overall. 
 

 

 
 

Thank you to all those that officialled, were 
water safety or sat in the IRB at the carnivals, 
without you the kids would not be able to 
compete. It really does take everyone to do 
their bit in order for a child to achieve the most 
that they can out of the nipper experience. 
 

The success of the Club, is not only measured on 
the amount of medals we win but also in the 
satisfaction of our entire Nipper group. 
Participating with the younger groups as 
they learn new life skills and witnessing the 
enjoyment of the kids being in and around the 
water in a safe environment is what the 
committee judges our season success upon. 
 

To all those that came along and participated in 
our end of season catch up and feedback night, 
thank you for the effort. It was a great night with 
real valued conversations that the JAC have 
already begun structuring our 23/24 season 
around. 
 

I look forward to, with the help from you all, to 
another Tugun Nipper season. 
 
Thank you 
Adam Bruhn
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Junior Treasurer Report 

Tugun Nippers faced new challenges in the 
season past on several different fronts. The club 
welcomed the arrival of Callum Taylor, a 
dedicated beach sprint coach, to develop the 
strength and skills of all the kids who chose to 
take on his land-based training sessions. Due to 
Callum’s coaching sessions being tailored to both 
our Senior and Junior competitors, a cost share 
arrangement was entered into between the 
Senior section & the Nippers for his services. In 
the spirit of inclusiveness and after years of 
benefiting from volunteer coaches, the Nipper 
Committee decided to remunerate the coaches 
in the Junior water section across the various 
training groups being directed under Head Coach 
Murray Seaton. These additional costs meant we 
needed to find new ways of raising funds but 
alas, time was not our friend with a shortened 
season due to Aussies being held in W.A.  
 

As always, the Canteen and BBQ provided a 
sizeable part of our income base, and many 
thanks must go to Emma Mannion and Bec 
Butwell for managing the operation throughout 
the season. Thank you also to the many 
volunteers who dedicated their time on a Nipper 
Sunday at the Canteen and BBQ, to raise some 
funds and create the spirit of community.  
 

We were fortunate to welcome on board as a 
sponsor Ray White Tugun/Elanora for the Tugun 
Lights Up fundraiser who kindly covered our 
costs for the event. Tugun Nippers would also 
like to acknowledge the generous contributions 
from our other sponsors or donors namely – 
Ingwersen & Landsdowne Solicitors, Oska 
Hydraulic Consultancy, Bendigo Bank Tugun, 
Semi-Trailer Rentals Qld, Tugun Surf Club 
Supporters Association and Mavern dental for 
the donation of a new marquee. 
 

The 22/23 season result was a cash deficit of 
around $15,000. As a committee we are 
confident that we will be able to seek out future 
sponsors for our Nippers program and new ways 
of raising funds. Thank you to all the members 

who supported the program this past season in 
the many and varied roles we all play and the 
community we all help to create. 
 

David Portas 
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Junior Water Coach Report 

The season started again with our annual training 
camp at Tally and from the outset, I had the 
feeling something special was brewing. The 
whole squad, including the Youth age groups (15-
17) really turned up the intensity. They were all 
extremely focused and trained hard but the most 
pleasing aspect was that they all bonded well, 
friendships were made and the team spirit was 
once again, alive and well. 
 

The training squads this season were set up the 
same as previous seasons, with Joelle Bruhn and 
Petria Flint taking the Beginner squad and once 
again having consistent numbers to her weekly 
training sessions. The intermediate squad had 
two new coaches this season, with Jayda Hughes 
and Georgie Seaton (both former Tugun nippers 
and competition squad members) taking over 
the coaching role and doing a great job. This 
squad is the stepping stone to the Competition 
squad and the coaching appointment proved to 
be successful.  
 

 

 
For the Competition squad, the season was long 
and we trialed some new sessions and 
progressed with the tried and tested program. As 
a squad, we achieved many goals and also tasted 
some defeats, which had many stepping up to 
learn from and turn into positive outcomes and 
increased confidence. This is an extremely 
important part of the learning curve in surf, and 
something I try to encourage as much as 
possible. Always keep learning to improve! 
 

 
 
After 7 seasons as the Junior water coach, I have 
decided to step down from the role. I feel its time 
to hand it onto some else to continue the JAC 
vision and I wish the new incoming coach all the 
success that the role can offer. I truly have 
enjoyed my time and will always keep a keen eye 
on wha’ts going on in the junior section. I am 
proud of the bridge that has been built between 
the junior and senior water sections, to allow our 
kids a pathway to stay in the Tugun colours and 
follow their older club mates and experience 
what the senior club has to offer.  
 

A big thank you to our senior water coach Kelly 
Margetts, for everything he contributes and the 
vision he has and to everyone who assisted me 
with water safety over the years. 
 
Murray Seaton 
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Junior Awards 

Bob Seaton Award 
Joelle Bruhn 

 

Frank Osbourne Award 
Cooper Robertson 

 

Water Safety of the Year 
Michael Murphy 

 

Official of the Year 
Rae Lohse 

 

Up & Coming Nipper of the Year 
Cooper Taylor 

 

Beach Competitor of the Year 
Sooke Paley 

 

Water Competitor of the Year 
Halle Flint 

 

Tugun Club Champions 
Grace Hughes 
Beau Colless 

 

Shirley Neumann Awards (U11-U14 Champion Branch Competitors) 
Under 11 Male: Beau Colless 

Under 13 Female: Sooke Paley 
Under 14 Female: Grace Hughes 
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Junior Club Champions 
 Male Female 

 Under 8’s 
Age Champion Billy Urquhart Olive Armstrong 

First Runner Up Rory Pynappels Sophie Osborne 

Second Runner Up Oliver Jesser Marley Taylor & Mana Amakawa 
 

Age Managers Encouragement Award 
Jayden Pacey 

 Under 9’s 
Age Champion Nicholas Burness Ellie Perkins 

First Runner Up Jak Schultz Lola Colless 

Second Runner Up Quinton Dwyer Victoria Cameron 
 

Age Managers Encouragement Award 
Zara Dwyer 

 Under 10s 
Age Champion Lintaro Toda Mila Baxter 

First Runner Up Dane Rundell Ruby Norrie 

Second Runner Up Tully Crompton Sofia Moltoni 
 

Age Managers Encouragement Award 
James O'Hagan 

 Under 11’s 
Age Champion Beau Colless Noa Amakawa 

First Runner Up Cooper Taylor Scarlett Sherrington 

Second Runner Up Thomas Burness Eloise Cassells 
 

Age Managers Encouragement Award 
Marley Grey 

 Under 12’s 
Age Champion Dylan Marshall Tess Dunstan 

First Runner Up Diesel Robertson Ayana Ware 

Second Runner Up Lucas Ilic Zahli Bruhn 
 

Age Managers Encouragement Award 
Lucy Mannion 

 Under 13’s 

Age Champion Louie Portas Mia Hokins 

First Runner Up Beau French Sooke Paley 

Second Runner Up Harrison Caines Milla Seaton 
 

Age Managers Encouragement Award 
Charlotte North 

 Under 14s 
Age Champion Hunter Anderson Grace Hughes 

First Runner Up Cruz Colless  

Second Runner Up Oliver Muggeridge  

 Age Managers Encouragement Award 
Reef Armstrong 
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Junior Carnival Results 

Point Danger Branch Youth Titles 
Junior March Past Darci Randall, Fletcher 

Bruhn, Georgia Mayes, 
Grace Hughes, Halle Flint, 
Holly Caughey, Milla Seaton, 
Peony Margetts, Aurora 
Piazza, Issey Murphy, 
Summer James, Taya Baxter 

Silver 

U11 - U15 Mixed All 
Age relay 

Cooper Taylor, Thomas 
Burness, Tess Dunstan, 
Jackson Lansley, Sooke 
Paley, Ruby Lansley, Cruz 
Colless, Hunter Anderson, 
Tiki Calliste, Liam Finter 

Silver 

U11 Female Beach 
Relay 

Scarlett Sherrington, Eloise 
Cassells, Savannah Taylor, 
Ruby Norrie 

Bronze 

U11 Male km Beach 
Run 

Beau Colless Gold 

Cooper Taylor Silver 

U11 Male 2 x 500m 
Beach Run Relay 

Cooper Taylor, Beau Colless Gold 

U11 Male Beach 
Flags 

Cooper Taylor Gold 

U11 Male Beach 
Relay 

Cooper Taylor, Thomas 
Burness, Beau Colless, 
George Whitlock 

Gold 

U11 Male Beach 
Sprint 

Cooper Taylor Gold 

U11 Male Board 
Race 

Beau Colless Gold 

U11 Male Board 
Relay 

Beau Colless, Blake Fint, 
Cooper Taylor 

Gold 

U11 Male Board 
Rescue 

Beau Colless, Blake Fint Gold 

U11 Male Cameron 
Relay 

Beau Colless, Blake Fint, 
Cooper Taylor, Thomas 
Burnss 

Gold 

U11 Male 
Ironperson 

Beau Colless Gold 

Blake Fint Bronze 

U11 Male Surf Race Beau Colless  Gold 

Blake Fint Silver 

U11 Male Surf 
Teams 

Beau Colless, Blake Fint, 
Lincoln Broadfoot, George 
Whitlock 

Silver 

Samuel Caines, Cooper 
Taylor, Thomas Burness, 
Nixon Wallace 

Bronze 

U11 Mixed Beach 
Relay 

Cooper Taylor, Thomas 
Burness, Scarlett 
Sherrington, Eloise Cassells 

Gold 

U12 Female 1km 
Beach Run 

Tess Dunstan Bronze 

U12 Female 2 x 
500m Beach Run 

Relay 

Tess Dunstan, Madison 
Kling-McAuliffe 

Bronze 

U12 Female Board 
Relay 

Tess Dunstan, Zahli Bruhn, 
Ayana Ware 

Bronze 

U12 Female Surf 
Teams 

Tess Dunstan, Zahli Bruhn, 
Ayana Ware, Taya Baxter 

Bronze 

U12 Male 2 x 500m 
Beach Run relay 

Dylan Marshall, Ryder 
Armstrong 

Bronze 

U12 Male Beach 
Sprint 

Jackson Lansley Bronze 

U12 Male Board 
Relay 

Diesel Robertson, Beau 
Colless, Blake Flint 

Bronze 

U12 Male Cameron 
Relay 

Diesel Robertson, Beau 
Colless, Cooper Taylor, 
Ryder Armstrong 

Bronze 

U12 Male Surf 
Teams 

Diesel Roberston, Dylan 
Marshall, Ryder Armstrong, 
Blake Fint 

Silver 

U12 Mixed Beach 
Relay 

Ryder Armstrong, Tess 
Dunstan, Ayana Ware, 
Jackson Lansley 

Bronze 

U13 Female 2 x 1km 
Beach Relay 

Piper Anderson, Holly 
Caughey  

Gold 

Charlotte North, Bailey Price Silver 

Milla Seaton, Summer 
James 

Bronze 

U13 Female 2km 
Beach Run 

Piper Anderson  Gold 

Charlotte North Silver 

Peony Margetts Bronze 

U13 Female Beach 
Flags 

Sooke Paley Gold 

Mia Hokins  Silver 

Ruby Lansley Bronze 

U13 Female Beach 
Relay 

Holly Caughey, Summer 
James, Issey Murphy, Milla 
Seaton 

Silver 

U13 Female Beach 
Sprint 

Sooke Paley Gold 

Ruby Lansley  Silver 

Bailey Price Bronze 

U13 Female Board 
Race 

Milla Seaton  Gold 

Sooke Paley Silver 

Mia Hokins  Bronze 

U13 Female Board 
Relay 

Hally Flint, Sooke Paley, 
Aurora Piazza 

Gold  

Milla Seaton, Mia Hokins, 
Peony Margetts 

Silver 

U13 Female Board 
Rescue 

Milla Seaton, Mia Hokins Gold 

Halle Flint, Aurora Piazza Silver 

Holly Caughey, Sooke Paley Bronze 

U13 Female 
Cameron Relay 

Milla Seaton, Mia Hokins, 
Sooke Paley, Ruby Lansley 

Gold  

Halle Flint, Peony Margetts, 
Issey Murphy, Bailey Price 

Silver 

Darci Randall, Aurora Piazza, 
Holly Caughey, Summer 
James 

Bronze 

U13 Female 
Ironperson 

Milla Seaton Gold 

Halle Flint Silver 

Sooke Paley Bronze 

U13 Female Surf 
Race 

Milla Seaton Silver 

Halle Flint Bronze 
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U13 Female Surf 
Teams 

Milla Seaton, Darci Randall, 
Halle Flint, Piper Anderson 

Gold  

Peony Margetts, Holly 
Caughey, Sooke Paley, Mia 
Hokins 

Silver 

U13 Male Iron Louie Portas Silver 

U13 Male Surf Race Louie Portas Bronze 

U13 Mixed Beach 
Relay 

Ruby Lansley, Sooke Paley, 
Jackson Lansley, Harry 
Cairns 

Bronze 

U14 Female 2 x 1km 
Beach Run Relay 

Piper Anderson, Grace 
Hughes 

Gold 

U14 Female 2km 
Beach Run 

Grace Hughes Gold 

Isabella McGarity Silver 

U14 Female Beach 
Relay 

Grace Hughes, Mia Hokins, 
Sooke Paley, Isabella 
McGarity 

Gold 

U14 Female Beach 
Sprint 

Grace Hughes Bronze 

U14 Female Board 
Race 

Grace Hughes Gold 

U14 Female Board 
Relay 

Grace Hughes, Milla Seaton, 
Isabella McGarity 

Gold  

Aleah Turnbull, Peony 
Margetts, Aurora Piazza 

Silver 

U14 Female Board 
Rescue 

Grace Hughes, Milla Seaton Gold  

Aleah Turnbull, Halle Flint Bronze 

U14 Female 
Cameron Relay 

Grace Hughes, Peony 
Margetts, Holly Caughey, 
Isabella McGarity 

Gold  

Aleah Turnbull, Aurora 
Piazza, Summer James, Milla 
Seaton 

Bronze 

U14 Female Iron Grace Hughes Gold 

 Isabella McGarity  Silver 

Aleah Turnbull Bronze 

U14 Female Surf 
Race 

Grace Hughes Gold 

Isabella McGarity Bronze 

U14 Female Surf 
Teams 

Grace Hughes, Darci 
Randall, Aleah Turnbull, 
Isabella McGarity  

Gold  

Aurora Piazza, Milla Seaton, 
Holly Caughey, Piper 
Anderson 

Bronze 

U14 Male 2 x 1km 
Beach Run Relay 

Hunter Anderson, Reef 
Armstrong 

Gold 

Cruz Colles, Fletcher Bruhn Bronze 

U14 Male 2km 
Beach Run 

Hunter Anderson Gold 

U14 Male Beach 
Relay 

Cooper Robertson, Cruz 
Colless, Hunter Anderson, 
Fletcher Bruhn 

Bronze 

U14 Male Board 
Race 

Oliver Muggeridge Silver 

Hunter Anderson Bronze 

U14 Male Board 
Relay 

Cruz Colless, Hunter 
Anderson, Oliver 
Muggeridge 

Gold  

Fletcher Bruhn, Cooper 
Robertson, Leo Deegan 

Bronze 

U14 Male Board 
Rescue 

Oliver Muggeridge, Hunter 
Anderson 

Silver 

U14 Male Cameron 
Relay 

Oliver Muggeridge, Hunter 
Anderson, Leo Deegan, 
Fletcher Bruhn  

Gold  

Cooper Robertson, Reef 
Armstrong, Taiga Ware, Cruz 
Colless 

Bronze 

U14 Male Iron Hunter Anderson Silver 

Oliver Muggeridge Bronze 

U14 Male Surf Race Hunter Anderson Silver 

Cooper Robertson   

U14 Male Surf 
Teams 

Oliver Muggeridge, Hunter 
Anderson, Fletcher Bruhn, 
Cooper Robertson 

Gold 

Leo Deegan, Louie Portas, 
Taiga Ware, Cruz Colless 

Bronze 

U14 Mixed Beach 
Relay 

Cruz Colless, Hunter 
Anderson, Mia Hokins, 
Sooke Paley 

Gold 

      

Gold Coast City Titles 
U11 Male Beach 

Sprint 
Thomas Burness Bronze 

U11 Female Beach 
Sprint 

Scarlett Sherrington Bronze 

U11 Male Board 
Race 

Beau Colless Gold 

U11 Male Board 
Relay 

Beau Colless, Blake Flint, 
Samuel Caines 

Bronze 

U11 Male Cameron 
Relay 

Blake Flint, Beau Colless, 
Thomas Burness, George 
Whitlock 

Silver 

U12 Female Beach 
Flags 

Chelsea Marino Silver 

U12 Female Beach 
Sprint 

Tess Dunstan Bronze 

U13 Female Beach 
Flags 

Mia Hokins Silver 

U13 Female Beach 
Relay 

Mia Hokins, Ruby Lansley, 
Bailey Price, Sooke Paley 

Gold 

Issey Murphy, Holly 
Caughey, Tess Dunstan, 
Chelsea Marino 

Bronze 

U13 Female Beach 
Sprint 

Ruby Lansley Silver 

Sooke Paley Bronze 

U13 Female Board 
Race 

Milla Seaton Bronze 

U13 Female Board 
Relay 

Mia Hokins, Milla Seaton, 
Peony Margetts 

Gold 

U13 Female Surf 
Teams 

Halle Flint, Milla Seaton, 
Darci Randall, Mia Hokins 

Silver 

U14 Female Board 
Race 

Grace Hughes Gold 

U14 Female Iron Grace Hughes Gold 

U14 Female Surf 
Race 

Grace Hughes Gold 

U15 Female Board 
Relay 

Luna Piazza, Tiki Calliste, 
Charlotte Caughey 

Bronze 

U15 Female Board 
Rescue 

Charlotte Caughey, Isabella 
Whitlock 

Bronze 

U15 Female Surf 
Race 

Luna Piazza Bronze 
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Tugun Investment Trust Report 

This year we had a change in directors for Tugun 
SLSC Investments Pty Ltd, which is the trustee for 
the Tugun SLSC Investment Trust. Dave Mitchell 
stood down, following his election as Deputy 
President of the Supporters Club to ensure that 
the Trust maintains its independence from both 
the Surf Club and the Supporters Club. Dave has 
been a director for much of the time since the 
Trust’s inception and a key driver in the Trust’s 
activities. The initial investment in 2012 was 
$264,000, and over the ensuing ten years this 
had grown to an asset value of $809,978 on the 
balance sheet. The club truly owes Dave a debt 
of gratitude for his leadership and work for the 
Trust. 
 

With Dave’s departure, Craig Williams was 
appointed as his replacement. Being directors of 
a Pty Ltd company, the directors need to be 
registered with, and meet the ASIC standards, 
which now includes having a directors ID. Craig 
as a professional director and a Graduate 
Member of the Australian Institute of Company 
Directors undertook a process of due diligence 
prior to accepting the position. As a result, club 
members can be assured that the Trust is 
financially sound and meeting its fiduciary 
requirements. Not only that, the club can be 
confident it is fulfilling the desired outcome that 
was sort when established, in that; 
 

1. It has maintained the asset that the club 
realised from the sale of the original 
Coolangatta Road Flats. 

2. It has made prudent investments in order to 
grow that asset, to help guarantee the 
financial future of the Tugun SLSC. 

 

This year the Trust had a record income of 
$63,635 and increased its total assets to 
$850,051. 
 
Craig Williams, Arthur Anderson and Peter Hall  
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Building Officer Report 

We have had another busy year of carnivals 
hosted by the Club, which kicked off with a last 
minute move of the Qld State Endurance 
Championships to Tugun, followed by the Oceans 
38, SLSA Nutrigrain Trials and a surfboat carnival 
in December. A huge thank you to Greg 
Hamilton, Brett Beutel and Leon Dunstan for 
leading the way and driving the Club tractor and 
ute.  To everyone that put their hand up to help 
out with the work force, thank you! 
 

I take this opportunity to sincerely thank all of 
the following for your help and support 
throughout the season: 
 

• Our IRB crews for helping out at carnivals, 
your support is important to our success, and 
we couldn’t do it without you; 

• Pete (Sandbar) White for fixing up the fencing 
around the rear courtyard and coordinating 
the top layering of the lawn out the front of 
Club. Sandbar (with help from Stan) has also 
been working hard to update the balustrades 
in the fire stairwells, to meeting building 
requirements;  

• Leon for all the painting and maintenance 
work he has been undertaking around the 
gym in his spare time – he is very handy with 
a paintbrush; 

• The first aid aid room has been re-organised 
and looks great thanks to Leon and Lyn 
Sarquis;  

• Leon… there is that name again, for setting up 
the patrol shelter on the beach most weekend 
mornings for the start of the incoming 
patrols; and 

• Lastly, Hugo-Roderick Tolvay and Geoff 
Wright for another season of coordinating 
and providing IRB support. 

 

Thank you to all our gym users for replacing the 
weights and putting everything back where it 
belongs. To Jean our amazing Club Cleaner we 
thank you and she really appreciates it when the 
equipment has been put away in the gym. It 
makes her job so much easier! 

 

I extend my personal thanks to Rooster for 
helping me with all the general cleaning and 
maintenance around the Club and boat shed.  
 

See you on the beach  
Robert (Hoddy) Hodgson 
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Club and Service Awards 

Black Opal Award: 
President Award: 

Club Captain Award: 
Official of the Year: 

Youth Development Award: 
Best New Member: 

Best Senior Patrolling Award: 
Best Junior Patrolling Member: 

Champion Patrol Team: 

Athletes Athlete: 
Senior Champion (Female): 

Junior Champion (Male): 
Junior Champion (Female): 

Most Improved Competitor: 
Rowers Rower: 

Best Competitive Team: 

Tugun SLSC Long Service 
Membership: 

Macpherson Community Life 
Saving Award: 

70 Years Service 

30 Years Service 
100% Rostered Patrol 

Attendance: 

100+ Patrol Hours: 

Recognition for 6 years of service 
as Aussie Titles Deputy Referee 

Megan Calliste 

Adam Bruhn 

Leon Dunstan 

Kristy Randall 

Will Stewart-Edwards 

Michael Murphy 

Hugo-Roderick Tolvay 

Fletcher Bruhn 

Team 8:   
Patrol Captain: Tony Frampton 
Vice-Captain: Jarrad Fels 
Arthur Anderson, Paul Bell, Sean Frampton, 
Greg Hamilton & Graeme Walsh 

Ryan Muggeridge 

Kelly Piazza 

Ziah Peisker 

Grace Hughes 

Tom Damon and Tiki Calliste 

Martin Coe 
U17 Male Surf Ski Relay 
(Jake French, Ryan Muggeridge, Ziah Peisker) 
U17 Female Beach Relay 
(Lily Alford, Elli Harriden, Lily McClure,  
Mia-Charlotte Shepherd)  

Ryan Smart and Wade Morley 

Adam Bruhn and Jane Dillon 

Alan Griffiths 

Daniel Thompson 

David Fitzgerald, Tony Frampton, Elton Hair, 
Sean Phillips, Jason Smith, Andy Wilson 

Hugo-Roderick Tolvay, Leon Dunstan, Raoul 
Somers & Adam Bruhn 

Craig Williams 
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Life Members 

Year Name 

1935 Alex McDiarmidd 

1936 Harry Callahgand 

1937 Wallace 'Rusty' 
McDiarmidd 

1938 Patrick Jorgensond 

1939 Fred Dundsond 

1946 Frank McGrathd 

1947 Godron Horseyd 

1948 Eric 'Tibby' Faulknerd 

1952 Harold 'Happy' Hollandd 

1954 Cecil Hooked 

1955 George Shawd 

1956 Dave Kerrd 

1960 Harry Harselyd 

1965 Jim Farrelld 

1966 Neville Morrisd 

1968 Ken Hemlingd 

1972 Tom Hayd 

1973 Keith 'Speedy' Reedd 

1976 John 'Squizzy' Taylord 

  

1977 Ron Flemmingd 

1979 John Mulland 

1980 Paul Kenyond 

1984 Ross Birdd 

1993 Wayne Wakefieldd 

2000 George Brownd 

2007 Michael Burgessd 

1970 Desmond Colledge 

1978 Warren 'Woofy' Allan 

1980 Alan 'Griffo' Griffiths 

1980 Doug 'Bombo' Roche 

1982 Pat Patterson 

1987 Wayne 'Sparrow' 
Murdoch 

1988 Bruce Barron 

1992 Arthur Anderson 

1995 Robert Seaton 

1996 Donald McAdam 

1999 Peter Webber 

2000 Brian 'Ocker' O'Keefe 

2000 Phillip Partis 

2005 Greg Feurriegel 

2006 Stanley Damro 

2006 Craig Williams 

2007 Geoffrey Crawford 

2008 Marcus Buckingham 

2009 David Mitchell 

2009 Gavin 'Snags' Watts 

2013 David 'Batla' Brittain 

2017 Andrew Wilson 

2020 Roger Dibden 

2022 Murray Seaton 

Murray Seaton 

The Club was pleased to present Murray with Life Membership at the 
2021/22 Annual General Meeting. Murray continues a proud family 
legacy of involvement with Tugun SLSC. He joined the Club as a nipper in 
1981 and went on to excel as a surf sports competitor in both the water 
and IRB’s. For many years, he was the Club’s IRB Captain and led his IRB 
crews to much success in competition. Murray has even been part of a 
state medal winning boat crew. In more recent years, Murray received 
the Club Green Blazer Award in 2010 and has been recognised at a 
community level by being a recipient of the MacPherson Lifesaving 
Community Award. Murray continues to patrol and is currently a Patrol 
Captain. He has been passionate about the development of our nippers 
and was the Director of Junior Activities from 2017 – 2022. Not only has 
he taken on the role of Senior Water Coach in years past, more recently 
he has been the Head Coach for our juniors.  On behalf of the Club, we 
congratulate Murray on everything he has achieved and look forward to 
his continued involvement with the Club. 
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Membership 

Membership Category Total 
Members Male Female 

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 239 113 126 
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 33 18 15 
Active (15-18 yrs) 28 15 13 
Active (18yrs and over) 99 68 31 
Award Member 15 11 4 
Reserve Active 6 6 0 
Long Service 47 43 4 
Associate 180 89 91 
Life Member 18 18 0 
Leave / Restricted 3 3 0 
Total 668 384 284 

 

5 Year Trend Analysis 
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Membership List 

First Name Last Name 

  
Long Service  
Robert Arnold 

Brett Beutel 

Anthony Buckingham 

Terry Butler 

Neil Coe 

Nicholas Collins 

Daniel Cybulski 

Julius Czerny 

Mark Dawson 

Nicolo Di Pompo 

James Dougherty 

Joel Erskine 

Jarrad Fels 

Richard Finney 

Geoffrey Finter 

Davina Finter 

Warwick Forsyth 

Anthony Frampton 

Sean Frampton 

Peter Hall 

Samuel Hamilton 

Robert Hodgson 

Paul Lawrence 

Stephen Madden 

Steven Mannion 

John McCarthy 

Craig McGuinness 

Angela McPhail 

Ross McPhillips 

Thomas Melloy 

David Monaghan 

Wade Morley 

Luke Murdoch 

Richard Olesinski O.A.M. 

Desmond O'Shea 

Rhyam Pankhurst 

Nicholas Reed 

Courtney Roache 

Carl Rochester 

Ryan Smart 

John Sorrell 

Michael Taylor 

Daniel Thompson 

Byron Tune 

Douglas Tune 

Kenneth Wallace 

Kevin Watson 

  
Reserve 
Active  
Kevin Gillard 

Gregory Hamilton 

Troy Kling 

Kelly Margetts 

Ian Phillips 

Callum Taylor 

  
Active (18yrs and over) 

Samantha Alford 

Yoichi Amakawa 

Laura Anderson 

Cameron Anderson 

Damien Anderson 

Thomas Anderson 

Tristan Arnold 

Christopher Barker 

Paul Bell 

Paul Berry 

Adam Bruhn 

Phillip Bygott 

Anthony Caines 

Joseph Calliste 

Clint Colless 

Damien Daly 

Jack Daly 

Angela Daly 

Christine Dennis 

Garna Dowling 

Leon Dunstan 

David Egan 

Dan Enokido 

David FitzGerald 

Shane Fitzgerald 

Petria Flint 

Mark Fogarty 

Gemma Glenny 

Elton Hair 

Troy Harris 

Renee Hogben 

Alexander Hughes 

John Huntley-Chipper 

Karla James OAM 

Damian Jennings 

Jake Jensen 

Gabrielle Lawrence 

Jacqueline Lawrence 

Joseph Lindsay 

Paula Little 

Greg Loubser-Goldblatt 

Carman Loubser-Goldblatt 

Emma McAuliffe 

Sarah McGuinness 

Belynda McNaughton 

Damien Meagher 

Wayne Merrotsy 

Damien Miller 

Daniel Moloney 

Luke Moltoni 

Karl Muggeridge 

Isabelle Muggeridge 

Brett O'Brien 

Ryan Phillips 

Sean Phillips 

Sharon Phillips 

Maurizio Piazza 

Kelly Piazza 

David Portas 

Christopher Price 

Michelle Price 

Leonard Randall 

Cooper Ree 

Martin Rodwell 

Jarrod Ross 
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David Round 

Greg Ryan 

Lynette Sarquis 

Thomas Schneider 

Reid Sellars 

Andrew Shields 

Archer Shields 

Ethan Sly 

Jason Smith 

Raoul Somers 

Darren Stapleton 

James Taylor 

Peter Tighe 

Caterina Timpano-Hair 

Zyah Timpano-Hair 

Yasushi Toda 

Rika Toda 

Hugo-Roderick Tolvay 

Melinda-Jane Tolvay 

Nelle van Buuren 

Olivia Vickery 

Sophie Vickery 

Owen Viles 

Graeme Walsh 

Benjamin  Walter-Mannah 

Daniel Ware 

Tomoko Ware 

Olivia Whichello 

Kerri-Ann Whichello 

Peter White 

Jordan Wood 

Greg Wootton 

Geoffrey Wright 

Matilda Yates 

  
Leave / 
Restricted  
Sean Kelly 

Oscar Shields 

Bruce Zillman 

  
Active (15-18 
yrs)  
Lily Alford 

Aspen Anderson 

Rocco Calliste 

Amy Cronk 

Georgia Daly 

Tom Damon 

Oliver Dillon 

Meg Downey 

Caillie Eriksen 

Jake French 

Elli Harriden 

Allie Hughes 

Jayda Hughes 

Thomas Kerkow-HIll 

Grace King 

Shaun Loubser-Goldblatt 

Lily McClure 

Ryan Muggeridge 

Archie Mulkerrins 

Lucas Munoz 

Will Norling 

Ziah Peisker 

Kai Portas 

Nakeisha Raftery 

Rory Randall 

Levi Rowe 

Mia-Charlotte Shepherd 

Will Stewart-Edwards 

  
Award 
Member  
Shane Armstrong 

Keeghan Bruhn 

Joelle Bruhn 

Sean Cameron 

Daniel Cook 

Jane Dunstan 

Alison Ilic 

Andrew James 

Ryan McDonald 

Mitchell Mcmillan 

Michael Murphy 

Francis Osborne 

Simon Rundell 

David Sivell 

Jessie West 

  
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 

Hunter Anderson 

Ashlee Archibald 

Reef Armstrong 

Fletcher Bruhn 

Tiki Calliste 

Charlotte Caughey 

Cruz Colless 

Montana Corrie 

Max Croft 

Leo Deegan 

Charlie Farrell 

Liam Finter 

Tye Flint 

Kairay Heath-Gill 

Grace Hughes 

Mackenna Jacobsen 

Ella James 

Heath Kilner-Parmenter 

Jai Kordis 

Tara Lyngcoln 

Isabella McGarity 

Scarlett Merrotsy 

Oliver Muggeridge 

Luna Piazza 

Finn Price 

Cooper Robertson 

Nate Round 

Georgia Seaton 

Lachlan Skuse 

Tilly Stewart-Edwards 

Aleah Turnbull 

Taiga Ware 

Isabella Whitlock 

  
Associate  
Cameron Archibald 

Jessica Armstrong 

Kristina Augsten 

Sharmila Bailey 

Laurel Barron 

Jessica Baxter 

Naomi Bechaz 

Blake Bignell-Cowan 

Siobhan Blacket 

Vienna Bostock 

Ryan Bowen 

Steven Box 

Kim Brakell 

Jacob Bubb 
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John Burness 

Rebecca Butwell 

Megan Calliste 

Emisha Canning 

Rochelle Cassells 

John Cattoni 

Kristy Chapman 

Jasmine Chappell 

Daniel Clark 

Travis Coleman 

Brooke Colless 

Michael Day 

Rebecca Day 

Marlis Dendy 

Jane Dillon 

Brendan Distant 

Cameron Donaldson 

Eliot Donovan 

Benjamin Dunstan 

Patricia Dwyer 

Scott Edwards 

Peter Ellis 

Rebecca Englert 

Sukai Farrell 

Clayton Feenstra 

Liam Flanagan 

Simone Fraser 

Daniel French 

Brian Fuller 

Fleur Ganet 

Paul Glenny 

Jill Glenny 

Hayley Goldsworthy 

Ryan Grey 

Tara Groves 

Mariana Gunn 

Korinne Harrington 

Rowan Hawney 

Gordon Herlihy 

Jason Hill 

Chamita Hobson 

Clint Hokins 

Belinda Hokins 

Sam Holmes 

Lauren Howson 

James Howson 

Annette Hughes 

Dayne Hunter 

Gavin Hurley 

Anna Isaacs 

Jeramy Jacobsen 

Lisa Jacobsen 

Ryan Jesser 

Paul Johnson 

Ibi Kamel 

Tayla Kelleher 

Justine Kelly 

Debra Kersten 

Brooke Kilburn 

Vanessa Kilner 

Steven King 

George Kyriakakis 

Clint Lavelle 

Rae-Leigh Lohse 

Darren Lusher 

Sarah Lyngcoln 

Emma Mannion 

Dan Marino 

Nicole Marino 

Stephanie Marino 

Tony Marshall 

Keomany Mayes 

Frances Mcgovern 

Scott Mcgovern 

Brett Mcguire 

Robert McLennan 

Matt Mctighe 

Katherine Mearns 

Mimi Mejia 

Michelle Melrose 

Shane Mew 

Tegan Meynink 

Josh Molan 

Kate Moloney 

Renee Monaghan 

Nigel Moore 

Natalie Morris 

Scott Muller 

Francisco Munoz Alvarez 

Eriko Nakamura 

Ryan Norrie 

Kellie North 

Andrew O'Donoghue 

Michael O'Hagan 

Debbie Olsen 

Derick Osborne 

Mark Osborne 

David Over 

Jimmy Owens 

Sandra Paley 

Dominique Peach 

Mark Pentland 

Benjamin Perkins 

Kathryn Perkins 

Emma Perriman 

Shannon Pickens 

Jessica Pike 

Isabel Pio Oyaga 

Russell Pyett 

Peter Raftery 

Kristy Randall 

Jaimi Reddacliff 

Kristofer Reed 

Ben Richardson 

Liam Ring 

Stefanie Ring 

Stefanie Robbins 

William Robbins 

Rachael Robertson 

Michael Robertson 

Nicola Rock 

Corrie Rowlands 

Laura Rundell 

Fiona Scannell 

Shane Scannell 

Margaret Schultz 

Anthony Scully 

Joelene Seaton 

Callie Seymour 

Les Sherrington 

Justine Shields 

David Simenc 

Ron Simpson 

Chris Sivell 

Shannon Slater 

Luke Smith 

Nathan Smith 

Kristen Sorrenson 
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Robert Stark 

Wakaiti Stratton 

Nadia Tamihana 

Yoko Tanabe 

Eisuke Tanaka 

Penrose Taramai 

Craig Taylor 

Katrina Taylor 

Antje Taylor 

Craig Taylor 

PGC Test Member 

Marcelle Thompson 

Nathan Thompson 

Gordon Tomlinson 

Zoe Tonkin 

Paul Trail 

Jillian Twin 

Richard Twist 

Paul Urquhart 

Naomi Viil 

Joshua Walz 

Ting Ting Wang 

Rowan Wells 

David West 

Arlette White 

Douglas Whitlock 

Emma Whitlock 

Kirra Wilson 

Wei Zhang 

  
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 

Mana Amakawa 

Noa Amakawa 

Kaitlyn Anderson 

Piper Anderson 

Olive Armstrong 

Ondine Armstrong 

Ryder Armstrong 

Malie Augsten 

Zaiden Augsten 

Orlan Bailey 

Mila Baxter 

Taya Baxter 

Frankie Birmingham 

Matilda Blacket-Davis 

Baxter Blacket-Davis 

Oakley Bloom 

Bonnie Bowen 

Blake Box 

Lincoln Broadfoot 

Tallin Broadfoot 

Zahli Bruhn 

Flynn Bubb 

Nicholas Burness 

Thomas Burness 

Harrison Caines 

Samuel Caines 

Nash Cameron 

Victoria Cameron 

Eloise Cassells 

Xanthe Cassells 

Pippa Cassells 

Francesca Cattoni 

Lou Cattoni 

Holly Caughey 

Joelle Chapman 

Arabella Chappell 

Milani Clark 

Beau Colless 

Lola Colless 

Jax Commens 

Thomas Cook 

Grace Cook 

Kuba Crompton 

Tully Crompton 

Franklin Day 

Jasper Distant 

Ayla Donaldson 

Pia Donaldson 

Tess Dunstan 

Quinton Dwyer 

Zara Dwyer 

Maddox England 

Edie Englert 

Ezra Farrell 

Jaxon Feenstra 

Felix Feenstra 

Quinn Flanagan 

Blake Flint 

Halle Flint 

Audrey Fraser 

Angus Fraser 

Colette Fraser 

Beau French 

Charlie Fuller 

Emiyl Goldsworthy 

Isla Gordon 

Marley Grey 

Rudy Grey 

Zahli Groves 

Ever Harrington 

Navy Harrington 

Oscar Hawney 

Carter Hebert 

Fynley Herlihy 

Indigo Hoffmann-Mearns 

Mia Hokins 

Poppy Holmes 

Tilda Holmes 

Maeve Howson 

Oliver Howson 

Lincoln Hunter 

Hatcher Hurley 

Remington Hurley 

Liam Ilic 

Lucas Ilic 

Joe Ishibashi 

Taj Ishibashi 

Summer James 

Oliver Jesser 

Cody Jesser 

Emilia Johnson 

Marlow Jones 

Elsie Kamel 

Mia Lucy Kay 

Spencer Keleher-grant 

Cooper Kelleher 

Lakin Kerkow-HIll 

Luna Kim Simenc 

Noah Kim Simenc 

Ana King 

Hiawe King 

Maitu King 

Stella King 

Chloe Kling-McAuliffe 

Madison Kling-McAuliffe 

Lily Kyriakakis 

Rose Kyriakakis 
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Ruby Lansley 

Jackson Lansley 

Mahala Lavelle 

Samantha Little 

Madison Lusher 

Zoe Lusher 

Presley Madden 

Lucy Mannion 

Sienna Mannion 

Peony Margetts 

Marlen Marino 

Chelsea Marino 

Georgie Marino 

Leila Marino 

Sienna Marino 

Finn Marino 

Stella-Rose Marshall 

Dylan Marshall 

Maximus Marshall 

Georgia Mayes 

Oliver Mayes 

Harper McDonald 

Sienna McDonald 

Olivia Mcgovern 

Sonny McGuire 

Annelise McLennan 

Jordan McLennan 

Cruz McMillan 

Aveline Mcmillan 

Eloise Mctighe 

Mia Mctighe 

River Mejia 

Stevie Mew 

Harry Meynink 

Lola Molan 

Thomas Molan 

Sofia Moltoni 

Jobe Monaghan Eikenes 

Kobin Moore 

Bianca Morris 

Ivy Muller 

Reginald Muller 

Harla Mulville 

Haven Mulville 

Issey Murphy 

Remy Murphy 

Blair Newell 

Ruby Norrie 

Charlotte North 

Isobel North 

Sasha O'Donoghue 

Jake O'Donoghue 

Emilie O'Hagan 

James O'Hagan 

Sophie Osborne 

Dion Osborne 

Doni Osborne 

George Over 

Luca Owens 

Jayden Pacey 

Sooke Paley 

Brooklyn Peach 

Dusty-Rose Peach 

Hayley Pentland 

Ellie Perkins 

Geogia Perkins 

Lachlan Perriman 

Will Perriman 

Aurora Piazza 

Pearl Pope 

Louie Portas 

Bailey Price 

Kai Pynappels 

Rory Pynappels 

Darci Randall 

Nate Reddacliff 

Harvey Reed 

Leo Reed 

Alfred Richardson 

Eavan Ring 

Annabel Robbins 

Hugh Robbins 

Diesel Robertson 

Jagger Robertson 

Zara Robertson 

Tallas Rock 

Noa Rowlands 

Indy Rundell 

Dane Rundell 

Dominic Scannell 

Medb Scannell 

Jak Schultz 

Riley Scully 

Milla Seaton 

Scarlett Sherrington 

Paikea Simpson 

Te Kahurangi Simpson 

Andrew Sivell 

Sonny Sivell 

Louie Smith 

Isla Smith 

Michael Smith 

Sonny Smith 

Charlie Spencer-Cowan 

Ruby Stark 

Cocoro Tanabe 

Kaito Tanaka 

Kento Tanaka 

Cooper Taylor 

Savannah Taylor 

Marley Taylor 

Lars Taylor 

Pip Taylor 

Edith Thompson 

Ivy Thompson 

Lintaro Toda 

Kojiro Toda 

Madeleine Tomlinson 

Eva Trail 

Kienle Twin 

Billy Urquhart 

Isla Voss 

Bodhi Wallace 

Nixon Wallace 

Cooper Walz 

Ayana Ware 

Greyson Wells 

Ashton West 

George Whitlock 

Dante Williams 

Mia Wootton 

Charles Zhang 
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Patrol Hours 

Last Name First Name 
Patrol 
Hours 

Tolvay Hugo-Roderick 188.58 

Dunstan Leon 124.81 

Somers Raoul 112.51 

Bruhn Adam 105.52 

Phillips Ian 93.32 

Tolvay Melinda-Jane 84.92 

Portas David 75.67 

Schneider Thomas 72.79 

Randall Leonard 71.17 

Smith Jason 71.01 

Randall Rory 70.26 

Bruhn Fletcher 62.54 

Phillips Sean 62.5 

Wilson Andrew 62.02 

Flint Petria 61.9 

Frampton Anthony 61.67 

FitzGerald David 58.35 

Hair Elton 57.72 

Hamilton Gregory 57.65 

Flint Tye 56 

Fitzgerald Shane 55.28 

Seaton Murray 54.45 

Wood Jordan 53.75 

Fels Jarrad 53.65 

Frampton Sean 53.65 

Anderson Arthur 53.58 

McCarthy John 53.4 

Bell Paul 53.15 

Muggeridge Ryan 52.15 

Calliste Rocco 51.72 

Fogarty Mark 51 

Dowling Garna 50.75 

van Buuren Nelle 50.75 

Coe Neil 48.9 

Munoz Lucas 48.75 

Daly Damien 47.68 

Loubser-Goldblatt Greg 47.67 

McPhail Angela 47.52 

Muggeridge Oliver 47.14 
Kilner-
Parmenter Heath 46.5 

Sarquis Lynette 46.25 

Stewart-Edwards Will 46.15 

Seaton Georgia 45.95 

Lawrence Paul 45.69 

Hughes Alexander 45.34 

Piazza Kelly 45.2 

Czerny Julius 44.4 

Calliste Tiki 44.3 

Finter Liam 43.9 

White Peter 43.77 

Raftery Nakeisha 43.75 

Morley Wade 43.63 

Dillon Oliver 43.5 

Finney Richard 43.4 

Mulkerrins Archie 43.27 

Sellars Reid 43.25 

Dennis Christine 43.21 

Piazza Luna 42.72 

James Ella 42.15 

Glenny Gemma 42.02 

Ree Cooper 42 

Hughes Allie 40.82 

Hughes Grace 40.7 

Caughey Charlotte 39.2 

Colless Cruz 39.08 

Damon Tom 39 

Daly Angela 38.68 

Daly Jack 38.68 

Portas Kai 38.5 

Toda Yasushi 38.33 

Shields Andrew 38 

Anderson Hunter 37.92 

Yates Matilda 37.52 

McClure Lily 37.5 

Dibden Roger 37.42 

Rodwell Martin 37.18 

Anderson Cameron 37.07 

Bruhn Keeghan 36.95 

Beutel Brett 35.25 

Anderson Damien 33.43 

Alford Lily 33 

Harriden Elli 33 
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Loubser-Goldblatt Carman 32.93 

Croft Max 32.33 

Moltoni Luke 31.58 

Lawrence Jacqueline 30.94 

Walsh Graeme 30.75 
Stewart-
Edwards Tilly 30.5 

French Jake 30.15 

Robertson Cooper 29.75 

Daly Georgia 28.71 

Skuse Lachlan 28 

Anderson Aspen 27.4 

Lawrence Gabrielle 26.42 

Phillips Sharon 26 

Wright Geoffrey 25.08 

Cronk Amy 24.83 

Merrotsy Scarlett 24.08 

Tighe Peter 24 

Vickery Olivia 23.75 

Heath-Gill Kairay 23 

Pankhurst Rhyam 22.83 

Sly Ethan 22.08 

Ware Taiga 21.93 

Eriksen Caillie 20.5 

Peisker Ziah 20.25 

Shields Archer 20 

Berry Paul 19 

Whitlock Isabella 18.53 

Little Paula 18.5 

Ware Daniel 18.5 

Vickery Sophie 18.25 

Whichello Kerri-Ann 18 

Wootton Greg 18 

Price Michelle 17.75 

Rundell Simon 17 

Downey Meg 15.47 

Archibald Ashlee 14.52 

Enokido Dan 14.52 

Hughes Jayda 14.5 

Butler Terry 14.02 

Caines Anthony 13.67 

Kling Troy 12.5 

Armstrong Reef 12 

James Andrew 11.33 

Corrie Montana 11.08 

McAuliffe Emma 10.5 

Finter Geoffrey 10.02 

Lindsay Joseph 9.08 

Viles Owen 9.08 

Huntley-Chipper John 9 

Round David 9 

Mannion Steven 8.5 

Gillard Kevin 8.25 

Jennings Damian 7.88 

Shields Oscar 7.75 

Lyngcoln Tara 7.5 

Calliste Megan 7 

Cook Daniel 6.5 

Dillon Jane 6.25 

Watts Gavin 5 

Loubser-Goldblatt Shaun 4.75 

Timpano-Hair Caterina 4.75 

Piazza Maurizio 4.55 

Ilic Alison 4.5 

Ware Tomoko 4.5 

Whichello Olivia 4.5 

Kordis Jai 4.25 

McDonald Ryan 4 

Murphy Michael 4 

Norling Will 3.5 

King Grace 3.25 

Anderson Thomas 2.67 

 

  



TUGUN

SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944

CP 1423

ABN 23 531 283 216

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 APRIL 2023





Note 2023 2022

$ $

REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Revenue from government and other grants 2 321,976.60        198,629.13        
Sales revenue 2 19,869.06          33,005.27          
Other revenue 2 400,068.69        392,312.26        
Cost of goods sold 3 (81,546.03) (63,075.60)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3 (94,612.87) (98,445.73)
Finance costs 3 (189.78) (863.63)
Employee benefits expense 3 (58,533.71) (57,525.52)
Other expenses 3 (385,844.81) (326,742.53)

Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax expense 121,187.15        77,293.65          

Income tax expense 1a -                    -                    
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 121,187.15        77,293.65          

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -                    -                    
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -                    -                    

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 121,187.15        77,293.65          

Note 2023 2022

$ $

CHARITY'S FUNDS

RETAINED SURPLUS

Balance at the beginning of the financial year 2,101,014.25     2,023,720.60     
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 121,187.15        77,293.65          

TOTAL CHARITY'S FUNDS 2,222,201.40     2,101,014.25     

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CHARITY'S FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 3 of 18 



TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

Note 2023 2022

$ $

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 427,637.04        268,737.09        
Trade and Other Receivables 5 17,685.43          7,217.51            
Inventories 6 33,837.07          29,755.20          
Other Assets 7 18,276.89          17,131.89          

Total Current Assets 497,436.43        322,841.69        

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Financial Assets 8 849,340.00        809,421.07        
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 904,616.17        1,028,779.04     

Total Non-Current Assets 1,753,956.17     1,838,200.11     

TOTAL ASSETS 2,251,392.60     2,161,041.80     

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and Other Payables 10 26,206.08          38,913.97          
Borrowings 11 2,985.12            17,356.23          

Total Current Liabilities 29,191.20          56,270.20          

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Borrowings 11 -                    3,757.35            
Total Non-Current Liabilities -                    3,757.35            

TOTAL LIABILITIES 29,191.20          60,027.55          

NET ASSETS 2,222,201.40     2,101,014.25     

CHARITY'S FUNDS

Retained Surplus 2,222,201.40     2,101,014.25     

TOTAL CHARITY'S FUNDS 2,222,201.40     2,101,014.25     

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 APRIL 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 4 of 18 



TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

Note 2023 2022

$ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from members and others 485,549.13        547,278.39        
Donations 250,119.20        134,068.12        
Interest received 118.88               58.86                 
Payments to suppliers and employees (553,119.02) (483,807.12)
Finance costs (189.78) (863.63)

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 14a 182,478.41        196,734.62        

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payment for property, plant and equipment (5,450.00) (60,658.91)
Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities (5,450.00) (60,658.91)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of borrowings (18,128.46) (48,683.09)
Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities (18,128.46) (48,683.09)

Net increase (decrease) in cash held 158,899.95        87,392.62          

Cash at the beginning of the financial year 268,737.09        181,344.47        

CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 4 427,637.04        268,737.09        

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 5 of 18 



TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial
reporting requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). The committee
has determined that the Charity is not a reporting entity.

Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements are for the Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual entity, incorporated and
domiciled in Australia. The Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is an association incorporated in Queensland under the
Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld) and is registered as a charity under the Australian Charities and Not-for-

profits Commission Act 2012  (Cth).

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take
into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following Australian accounting standards have been applied in the preparation of these financial statements:
AASB 101 - Presentation of Financial Statements
AASB 107 - Statement of Cash Flows
AASB 108 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
AASB 1048 - Interpretation of Standards
AASB 1054 - Australian Additional Disclosures

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise,
have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.

Accounting Policies 

a.  Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the Charity is exempt from income tax under Section 50-10 of the
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth). Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is a Public Benevolent Institution (PBI)
and has been endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office (ATO) to receive tax concessions. Further, Tugun Surf
Life Saving Club Inc is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR).

b.  Comparative Figures

When required by these accounting policies, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
presentation for the current financial year. When required, comparative information is reclassified where
appropriate to enhance comparability.

c.  Economic Dependence

Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is dependent on lease income and donations from the Tugun Surf Life Saving
Supporters Association Inc for funds used to meet it's financial commitments. At the date of this report the
committee members have no reason to believe the Tugun Surf Life Saving Supporters Association Inc will not
continue to honour the lease agreement and the donations agreement.

d.  Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the ATO.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing
activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in
receipts from customers or payments to suppliers.
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

e.  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The committee of management evaluate estimates and judgments in the financial report based on historical
knowledge and best available information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are
based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Charity.

Key estimates
The estimate of the useful life of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is reviewed at least annually to
confirm that the remaining life of material assets is reflected on the asset register. There were no other critical
accounting estimates to be considered during the year or during preparation of this financial report.

Key judgments
The methods of depreciation are used to provide a consistent usage of the useful life of leasehold improvements,
plant and equipment. The methods also allow, where required, for the leasehold improvements, plant and
equipment to be fully written down at a specific point in time such as the end of the lease term. There were no
other critical accounting judgments made by the committee of management.

f.  Contributions

If and when Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc receives non-reciprocal contributions from the government or other
parties for nothing or a nominal value the contributions would be recognised at the fair value on the date of
acquisition upon which time an asset is taken up in the Statement of Financial Position and revenue in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

g.  Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Grant revenue is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income when the Charity
obtains control of the grant and it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the
Charity and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably.

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the
financial assets.

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

h.  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of twelve months or less, and bank overdrafts.

i.  Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from other
entities. Receivables expected to be collected within twelve months of the end of the reporting period are
classified as current assets.  All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

j.  Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

k.  Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable,
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment
Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of
leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, the carrying
amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses are recognised
either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. A formal
assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1n for details of
impairment).

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are
valued and recognised at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired. 

Depreciation
The depreciable amount of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis
over the asset’s useful life to the Charity commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. The rates used
for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset                                                  Depreciation Rate & Method

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building)
Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse additions)
Plant and equipment
Motor vehicles

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or
losses are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. When revalued assets
are sold, amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus.

l.  Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit obligations - superannuation benefits
All employees of the Charity receive defined contribution superannuation entitlements, for which the Charity pays
the fixed superannuation guarantee contribution (currently 10.5% [11.0% from 01 July 2023] of the employee’s
average ordinary salary) to the employee’s superannuation fund of choice. All obligations for unpaid
superannuation guarantee contributions are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when
the obligation is settled and are recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Charity’s
Statement of Financial Position.

Short-term employee benefits
Provision is made for the Charity’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are
benefits (other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end
of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries, annual
leave and long service leave. Short-term employee benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts
expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. The Charity’s obligations for short-term employee benefits are
recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

2.50%
2.50% - 10.00%
6.67% - 25.00%

15.00%

Prime Rate
Prime Rate
Prime Rate
Prime Rate
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

l.  Employee Benefits (continued)

Long-term employee benefits
The Charity only classifies employees’ long service leave entitlements as long-term employee benefits as they are
not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Provision is made for the Charity’s obligation for long-term employee
benefits, which are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees.
Expected future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and
employee departures, and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the terms of the obligations. Upon 
the remeasurement of obligations for long-term employee benefits, the net change in the obligation is recognised
in profit or loss classified under employee benefits expense.

The Charity’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are recognised as provisions under non-current liabilities
in its Statement of Financial Position, except where the Charity does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement for at least twelve months after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are
recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

m.  Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the Charity during the
reporting period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is recognised as a current
liability with the amounts normally paid within thirty days of recognition of the liability.

n.  Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee members assess whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the
recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the
asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard
(e.g. in accordance with the revaluation model in AASB 116). Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as
a revaluation decrease in accordance with that other Standard.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the committee members
estimate the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

o.  Leases

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are
recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

NOTE 2: REVENUE 

Revenue from Government, Other Grants and Donations

Federal government 677.65               1,818.18            
State government - Queensland 28,092.47          31,124.10          
Local government - Gold Coast 43,087.28          16,618.73          
Other organisations -                    15,000.00          
Donations 250,119.20        134,068.12        

Total Revenue from Government and Other Grants 321,976.60        198,629.13        

Sales Revenue

Clothing and hand books 19,869.06          33,005.27          
Total Sales Revenue 19,869.06          33,005.27          

Other Revenue

Accommodation payments 15,863.19          772.72               
Barbeques 16,934.91          18,936.06          
Carnival income 11,809.85          11,588.18          
Dividends - public companies 31.82                 63.64                 
Fundraising 9,290.01            13,601.04          
Gain on investment 39,918.93          20,355.10          
Hire of equipment 10,499.92          9,999.98            
Interest received 118.88               58.86                 
Lift contribution from Supporters Club 17,546.01          18,318.24          
Membership subscriptions 61,045.00          56,769.70          
Other income 26,120.88          14,243.97          
Profit/(Loss) on disposal of assets (28,496.37) 14,500.00          
Raffles 42,168.20          33,871.84          
Rebates 38,469.09          32,170.38          
Rent 124,730.20        118,788.04        
Sponsorship 8,909.09            9,454.52            
State titles - Nippers 5,109.08            18,819.99          

Total Other Revenue 400,068.69        392,312.26        

Total Revenue 741,914.35        623,946.66        

NOTE 3: EXPENSES

Cost of goods sold 81,546.03          63,075.60          

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 94,612.87          98,445.73          

Finance costs 189.78               863.63               

Employee benefits expense 58,533.71          57,525.52          

Other expenses

Accounting and audit 7,230.95            6,838.02            
Annual dinner 9,849.43            5,744.84            
Carnival entry fees and expenses 29,127.25          24,894.57          
Clothing and merchandise 305.45               11,102.73          
Coaching fees 59,546.23          37,152.99          
Equipment 3,713.77            4,286.82            
Freight and transport 17,974.38          1,147.96            
Insurance 50,838.00          48,440.97          
Membership 14,552.37          11,889.00          
Nipper activities 33,760.79          31,513.41          
Other expenses 53,571.70          50,941.94          
Patrol expenses 7,540.45            6,337.87            
Rates 55,532.34          49,924.62          
Repairs and maintenance 42,301.70          36,526.79          

Total Other Expenses 385,844.81        326,742.53        

Total Expenses 620,727.20        546,653.01        

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank 427,437.04        268,490.34        
Cash on hand 200.00               246.75               

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 427,637.04        268,737.09        

NOTE 5: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 17,685.43          1,958.79            
GST receivable -                    5,258.72            

Total Trade and Other Receivables 17,685.43          7,217.51            

NOTE 6: INVENTORIES

Stock on hand 33,837.07          29,755.20          
Total Inventories 33,837.07          29,755.20          

NOTE 7: OTHER ASSETS

Prepayments 18,276.89          17,131.89          
Total Other Assets 18,276.89          17,131.89          

NOTE 8: FINANCIAL ASSETS

Shares in public companies at cost 500.00               500.00               
Equity in Tugun SLSC Investments Trust 848,840.00        808,921.07        

Total Financial Assets 849,340.00        809,421.07        

NOTE 9: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building) 326,310.18        326,310.18        
Less accumulated depreciation (163,155.00) (154,997.25)

163,155.18        171,312.93        

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse additions) 1,327,698.69     1,327,698.69     
Less accumulated depreciation (717,751.85) (665,573.80)

609,946.84        662,124.89        

Plant and equipment 404,882.89        429,492.20        
Less accumulated depreciation (339,676.42) (338,525.33)

65,206.47          90,966.87          

Motor vehicles 23,667.42          23,667.42          
Less accumulated depreciation (10,249.74) (7,183.07)

13,417.68          16,484.35          

Work-in-progress - Lift 52,890.00          87,890.00          
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 904,616.17        1,028,779.04     

Movements in Carrying Amounts: For each class of property,
plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the
current financial year, the movements in carrying amounts are
presented as follows.

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building)

Balance at the beginning of year 171,312.93        179,470.68        
Depreciation expense (8,157.75) (8,157.75)

Carrying amount at the end of year 163,155.18        171,312.93        

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse additions)

Balance at the beginning of year 662,124.89        714,302.96        
Depreciation expense (52,178.05) (52,178.07)

Carrying amount at the end of year 609,946.84        662,124.89        
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 9: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Plant and equipment

Balance at the beginning of year 90,966.87          95,788.19          
Additions 5,450.00            27,709.55          
Disposals (30,059.31) (156,256.15)
Depreciation written back 30,059.31          156,256.15        
Depreciation expense (31,210.40) (32,530.87)

Carrying amount at the end of year 65,206.47          90,966.87          

Motor vehicles

Balance at the beginning of year 16,484.35          6,764.03            
Additions -                    11,673.00          
Disposals -                    (47,048.00)
Depreciation written back -                    47,048.00          
Depreciation expense (3,066.67) (1,952.68)

Carrying amount at the end of year 13,417.68          16,484.35          

Work-in-progress - Lift

Balance at the beginning of year 87,890.00          70,240.00          
Additions -                    17,650.00          
Disposals (35,000.00) -                    

Carrying amount at the end of year 52,890.00          87,890.00          

NOTE 10: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 2,336.62            5,354.58            
GST payable 47.45                 -                    
Accrued expenses 6,706.06            5,987.50            
Superannuation payable -                    17.50                 
Employee benefits 1l 6,465.68            7,064.58            
Employee on-costs 650.27               691.81               
Unexpended grant funds 10,000.00          -                    
Income received in advance -                    19,798.00          

Total Trade and Other Payables 26,206.08          38,913.97          

Financial liabilities classified as trade and other payables 

Total trade and other payables 26,206.08          38,913.97          
Less non interest bearing payables (17,115.95) (27,554.39)

Financial liabilities as trade and other payables 9,090.13            11,359.58          

NOTE 11: BORROWINGS

Current

Loans - Tugun SLSC Investment Trust 2,985.12            17,356.23          
Total Current Borrowings 2,985.12            17,356.23          

Non-Current

Loans - Tugun SLSC Investment Trust -                    3,757.35            
Total Non Current Borrowings -                    3,757.35            

Total Current and Non Current Borrowings:

Loans - Tugun SLSC Investment Trust 11a 2,985.12            21,113.58          
Total Borrowings 2,985.12            21,113.58          

a. The loans from Tugun SLSC Investment Trust are for the specific
purpose of installing a lift in the Charity's building.
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 12: CAPITAL AND  LEASING COMMITMENTS

Capital Commitments

The Charity has not entered into any contracts in relation to capital
expenditure at the date of this report.

Hire Purchase / Chattel Mortgage / Equipment Loan Agreements

The Charity has not entered into any hire purchase / chattel
mortgage / equipment loan agreements at the date of this report.

Finance Lease Commitments

The Charity has not entered into any finance lease contracts at the
date of this report.

Operating Lease Commitments

The annual lease fee is determined by the City of Gold Coast and
calculated on the annual liquor purchases by the tenant, Tugun Surf
Club Supporters Association Inc. Therefore, future lease costs
cannot be accurately determined, however, the lease cost for the
year commencing on 01 July 2022 was $8,844.56 excluding GST.

NOTE 13: HUMAN RESOURCES

At the end of the financial year the number of employees and
volunteers engaged by the Charity were as follows:

Part-time employees 1                        1                        

Volunteers 197                    194                    

NOTE 14: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

a. Reconciliation of Cashflow from Operations with Surplus/

(Deficit) after Income Tax
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 121,187.15        77,293.65          
Non cash flows
   Depreciation 94,612.87          98,445.73          

Loss on disposal of assets 35,000.00          -                    
Changes in assets and liabilities:
   (Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables (10,467.92) 28,002.37          
   (Increase)/Decrease in inventories (4,081.87) (3,509.27)
   (Increase)/Decrease in financial assets (39,918.93) (20,355.10)
   (Increase)/Decrease in other assets (1,145.00) 798.49               
    Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables (12,707.89) 16,058.75          

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 182,478.41        196,734.62        

b.   Credit Stand-by Arrangements

The Charity has no stand-by credit arrangements with financiers.

NOTE 15: CHARITY DETAILS

The registered office and principal place of business of the Charity is:

Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc
29 O'Connor Street, TUGUN QLD 4224

NOTE 16: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

There are no contingent liabilities or assets that may become
payable or receivable by Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc requiring
disclosure in the financial report.
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 17: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Charity, directly or
indirectly, including any committee member (whether executive or
otherwise) of the Charity is considered key management personnel
(KMP). There was no remuneration paid by the Charity to KMP's.

Amounts paid by the Charity to committee members during the year
for goods and/or services -                    600.00               

No KMP has entered into a material contract with the Charity since
the end of the previous financial year. KMP's may obtain
membership and may also obtain other services and benefits from
the Charity on terms and conditions no more favourable than those
available to other members and, if so, were immaterial.

NOTE 18: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other related parties include close family members of KMP's and
entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by those KMP's
individually or collectively with their close family members.

Amounts paid by the Charity to Tugun Surf Life Saving Supporters 
Association Inc during the year for goods or services

71,633.89          76,608.79          

Amounts received by the Charity from Tugun Surf Life Saving 
Supporters Association Inc during the year for rent

124,730.20        118,788.04        

Amounts received by the Charity from Tugun Surf Life Saving  
Supporters Association Inc during the year for donations

250,119.20        134,068.12        

Amounts received by the Charity from Tugun SLSC Investment 
Trust (distributions and loans)

          39,918.93           20,355.10 

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial
terms and conditions no more favourable than those available to
other persons unless otherwise stated in this Note.

NOTE 19: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Charity's financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with
banks, local money market instruments, short-term investments,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, loans payable and hire
purchase agreements.

The carrying amounts for each category of financial instruments are
as follows:

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 427,637.04        268,737.09        
Trade and other receivables 5 17,685.43          7,217.51            

Total Financial Assets 445,322.47        275,954.60        

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 9,090.13            11,359.58          
Borrowings 11 2,985.12            21,113.58          

Total Financial Liabilities 12,075.25          32,473.16          

NOTE 20: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE 

No events have occurred subsequent to reporting date which require
disclosure in this report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial report of Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc (the
Charity), which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 April 2023 and the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Charity's
Funds and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, notes comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information and the Declaration by Members of the
Committee.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is in
accordance with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012

(Cth) including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the Charity’s financial position as at 30 April 2023 and of its
financial performance for the year then ended; and
ii.  complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the Charity in accordance with the
auditor independence requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act

2012 (Cth) and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards
Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our
audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Our opinion is not modified in respect to the following matters:

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Charity’s financial reporting
responsibilities under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). As a
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 944     CP 1423     ABN 23 531 283 216
(continued)

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Charity’s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2023,
but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the
financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report
The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a
true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the
financial report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-

profits Commission Act 2012  (Cth) and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members.

The Committee's responsibility also includes such internal control as the Committee Members
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view
and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Committee is responsible for assessing the ability of the
Charity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intend to liquidate the
Charity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

● Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Charity’s internal control.
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● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee.

● Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

● Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Charity’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Charity to
cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

CLUB AND ASSOCIATION AUDIT SERVICES

IAN W BARFOOT
Registered Company Auditor No. 219262

Dated this 12th day of June 2023

at Ashmore, Queensland
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Thank you to all our amazing photographers around the Club, with special mentions to Nardia 
Mulkerrins, Melinda-Jane Tolvay, Brook Ingram-Colless, and Isabelle Muggeridge





Tugun Surf Life Saving Club

29 O'Connor Street

PO Box 537

Tugun Qld 4224

P: (07) 5534 2888
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